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From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net> 

Sent: 19 May 2004 01:33 

To: john_paul_ii@vatican.va 

Subject: Happy Birthday Holy Father 

 

 

Dear Holy Father, 
 

In the past you said, "My body is no longer a docile instrument, but a 
cage." 

When you said this you also said that you would consider resignation soon. 
 

As this was approximately 5 years ago I can only assume your "docile 
instrument" is back and is no longer exploded around your head. 

 
My present to you are Documents. Please Note the below links. 

 
https://www.davidcrofts.com/mind/index.html 
https://www.davidcrofts.com/computer/index.html 
https://www.davidcrofts.com/tax/index.html 

Please have A Very Happy Birthday, and may your "docile instrument" be 
forever more, floppy. 

 
David Crofts. 

mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
mailto:john_paul_ii@vatican.va
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

Sent: 22 April 2005 21:59 

To: benedictxvi@vatican.va 

Subject: The Spirit of Pope John Paul II has possessed my Cat 

 

 

Dear Holy Father, 
 

I was gratified to hear that you "like Cats". This is good because I 
suspect that The Spirit of Pope John Paul II has possessed my Cat. 

I suspect that your statement that you "like Cats" was prompted by you 
detecting the "presence" of a cat in the vatican. 

 
While sadly following the deteriorating health of the late Pope, at 5:30 
AM, 30 minutes before his death was announced, I "sensed" that John Paul 
II's "consolidation" had begun. I deliberately chose not to "faith" 
(face) this spiritual out pouring with a real "face" but instead chose 
to project these real sensory stimuli on to my Cat Ebony, (Plebby for 
short), as She is the only Mind that I can truly feel to be external (as 
I look after Her and She depends on me totally). I have repeatedly send 
Documents to the late Pope on his Birthdays and have regularly partaken 
in fantasy conversions in which his "face" was relatively well formed. 
As I have yet to "sense" the late Popes "face", I can safely assume that 
what connection I had with the late Pope is now with my Cat Ebony. 

David A.S.Crofts 
23 Brisbane Street 
BERWICK Victoria 3806 
Australia 

Phone : +61 3 9707 4594 
Email : dasc1961@netscape.net 
Web : https://www.davidcrofts.com.au/ 
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From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net> 

Sent: 23 April 2005 04:57 

To: benedictxvi@vatican.va 

Subject: How would you feel? 

 

 

Dear Holy Father, 
 

How would you feel if you were God and you had just spent every last 
ounce of effort, busting your guts, creating the Universe, and you had 
just given your ALL for Mankind, and the first thing they do is come 
grovelling back over the Horizon to You, get down on their knees in 
front of You, and put their hands together in Your "FACE" and pray for MORE. 

 
This would quite "ENERGIZE" you, and you would boot them back over the 
Horizon again. 

 
David A.S.Crofts 
23 Brisbane Street 
BERWICK Victoria 3806 
Australia 

 
Phone : +61 3 9707 4594 
Email : dasc1961@netscape.net 
Web : https://www.davidcrofts.com.au/ 

mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
mailto:benedictxvi@vatican.va
mailto:dasc1961@netscape.net
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From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net> 

Sent: 06 March 2013 19:23 

To: benedictxvi@vatican.va 

Subject: RE: May the tide of your tidings be good tidings .... 

 

 

The last time God withdrew his entry point, 
All man's sins were accounted for .... 

 
Will he smoke a black one or a white one ???? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: David Crofts <dasc1961@netscape.net> 
Sent: 06 March 2013 15:11 
To: benedictxvi@vatican.va 
Subject: May the tide of your tidings be good tidings .... 

OBSERVATIONS 

How can God's re-presentative, re-present God through the deliberate 
withdrawal of his entry point ???? 

 
((( please excuse the coitus reference ))) 

 
Please take this absolute irrefutable satanically opposed view-point as 
fuel for meditation in a happy productive & fruitful retirement !!!! 

 
MY PRAYER 

Please insert “catholic” before the “name” of a few “non-surgical” / 
“mental hospitals”. 

 
P.S. 

 
((( please smoke one of god's anti-cock/sticks for some mild pleasure 
straight from god's arse/hole ...... 

mailto:benedictxvi@vatican.va

